FINCHLEY
The tower is situated at the west end of the church.

Access to the first floor ringing room is via a wooden staircase in the south west
corner of the tower. The bells are rung from a small ringing room with a low ceiling.
There are clock hammers for the Cambridge chimes and the hour (Westminster). The
belfry is located on the second floor accessed via the continuation of the main
staircase.

The bells are hung in a cast iron two tier frame installed in 1932. An ‘H’ type frame
for the first level and the top level is an ‘A’ type frame for the treble and the third
bells.

The canons of the present fourth and fifth bells have been removed.
Do not know where the clock bell is situated or are the bells used for

The bells are rung in full circle.



